Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HARROW SERVICE STATION

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 2 October 2017 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Linda Trew (Chairman)
Keith Roberts
Phil Martin

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 2 October 2017

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 2 October 2017

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the hearing — Licensing Act 2003

5 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HARROW SERVICE STATION
(Pages 7 - 32)

Application for a vary a premises licence is made under section 13 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Havering

gmim: LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

2 October 2017

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing:
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye — Democratic Services
Officer

01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



11

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

4.1

Membership of the Sub-Committee:

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

Roles of other participants:

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

Location and facilities:

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Notification of attendance:

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

Page 2



5.1

5.2

Procedural matters:

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which

Page 3



the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from
Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and
any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Page 4



6.1

7.1

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

Adjournments and extension of time:

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the

Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

Page 5



8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

Power to exclude people from hearing:

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including

any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Power to vary procedure:

The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



Havering

amii: LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

2 October 2017

Subject heading: Harrow Service Station

132 Hornchurch Road Hornchurch
RM11 1DR

Premises licence variation application
Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
licensing@havering.gov.uk

01708 432777

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Sectorsure
Limited under section 34 of the Licensin% Act 2003. The application was received
by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 16™ August 2017.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

Harrow Service Station is located on Hornchurch Road a short distance from
Hornchurch town centre. The licensed premises constitutes the shop which is located
on the service station forecourt. Immediately to the east of the site is the Harrow PH,
immediately to the west are four commercial properties while residential properties are
located behind the site. A map of the area is attached for reference.

Details of the application

This variation application seeks to extend alcohol supply hours from the currently
permitted hours of 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday to a 24 hour a day alcohol supply
seven days a week in line with the premises’ 24-hour opening hours. The s.182
Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 indicates at paragraph 10.15:

Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is
open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing
objectives, for restricting those hours.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 1%
September 2017 edition of the Havering Yellow Advertiser.

Page 8



Summary
There was one representation against this application from an interested person.

There were no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Page 9



Havering

aserr LONDON BOROUGH

Part A

Premises licence number 006208

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises

Harrow Service Station
132 Hornchurch Road Hornchurch RM11 1DR

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late night refreshment, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Late night refreshment
Monday to Sunday — 23:00 to 05:00

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

24 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off supplies only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Sectorsure No. 10 Ltd
Greenhills Estate Office Tilford Road Farnham Surrey GU10 2DZ
01252 795977

Registered number of holder

07924407
1of3

LAPR12.doc Page 10

Misc. Act.006208/PJJ03897



Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Mohideen Mohamed Kaleel

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

(a) at atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of
the Premises Licence, or

(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price. Full details of this Mandatory Condition can be found at:-
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. A CCTV system shall be installed, operated and maintained on the premises that
shall be fit for purpose.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies of recordings
on site. Copies of recordings will either be recorded on good quality video tape
or digitally onto CD/DVD or other equivalent medium.

3. Anyrecording shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a
minimum of twenty-eight days and shall be made available subject to
compliance with Data Protection legislation to the police for inspection on
request.

4. The CCTV system shall incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and
the alcohol display areas and will be capable of providing an image which is
regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may
be agreed subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation with the police
form time to time.

5. The CCTV system shall display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording.

6. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a
complete audit trail maintained.

7. The CCTV system shall be maintained so as to be fully operational throughout
the hours that the premises is open for any licensable activity.

20f3

*


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule - contd.

8.

The premises licence holder shall at all times maintain adequate levels of staff.
Such levels shall be disclosed on request to the Licensing Authority and the
police.

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and
immediately outside the premises.

. A ‘Challenge 21’ (or equivalent) scheme shall be adopted so that all cashiers are

trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be
under the age of twenty-one years, for evidence of age. This evidence shall be
photographic such as a passport or photographic driving licence until other
effective identification technology is introduced. All cashiers shall be instructed
through training that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is produced.
Prominent notices shall be displayed in the store advising customers that they
may be asked to provide evidence of age.

Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 — premises plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering.

30f3

Page 12



Havering

iR LONDON BOROUGH
Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 006208

Premises details

Postal address of premises

Harrow Service Station
132 Hornchurch Road Hornchurch RM11 1DR

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late night refreshment, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Late night refreshment
Monday to Sunday — 23:00 to 05:00

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

24 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Off supplies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Sectorsure No. 10 Ltd
Greenhills Estate Office Tilford Road Farnham Surrey GU10 2DZ

Registered number of holder

07924407

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Mohideen Mohamed Kaleel

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not applicable
lofl



Classified

‘) Call: 01268 503422
@] email: sales@yellowad.co.uk

\ﬁ Post: Yellow Adveriser, Acorn House,
Great Oaks, Basildon, SS14 1AH

Friday, 1st September 2017 27

Articles for sale

T 09035 624 0595

Public

Notice

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN
APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 34 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice is hereby given that an application
was made to the London Borough of
Havering Council to vary a premises
licence under the above Act on the 16th
August 2017. Applicant: Sectorsure Limited.
Address of premises: Convenience Store,
Harrow Service Station, 132 Hornchurch
Road, Hornchurch RMI1 IDR. Proposed
variations to the licensable activities:
Extend the hours for the sale of alcohol
Proposed days and hours of licensable
activity: Every day supply of alcohol 00.00 -
24.00.The postal address of the Licensing
Authority where the register is kept and
the application may be inspected is:
*London Borough of Havering Council,
Housing & Public Protection, Licensing
Team, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens,
Romford RMI"35L. Any person wishing to
make representations on this matter shall
give notice, in writing, stating the nature and
grounds for making such representations to
The Licensing Officer at the above address*
within 28 days of the date of this notice —
by the I3th September 2017. Further
information is available on the web site

www.havering gov.uk following the links.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in or in
connection with an application and the
maximum fine on summary conviction of
such an offence is not limited.

Licensing Solutions — duly authorised
agents

_Tolet LN
L.'

DAGENHAM

Furnished rooms to rent
in refurbished house
from £148 per week

including bills.

Non smoking preferred

Close to all transport
and shops.

Please contact Jackie

07774 643516

Q TV/Radio Aerials
0 Satellites / TV Points

Q TV Wall Mounting

© Home Cinema Installs

¢ AV /Multi-Room Audio Systems
HD CCTV / Remote Viewing
Phone points / Networking

WiFi / LAN Access points

Free Estimates / Survey

NO CALL OUT CHARGE

~»07985 822033

IN LINE

General Builder &
Property Maintenance
¢Plumbing
eCarpentry
eElectrics
ePlastering

+Extensions

«CCTV Installations
For a Free Estimate call

020 8350 4487
07950 123458

Couiaing Trangyman

BRICKLAYER
30 Years Experience
Garden Walls, Alterations,

Pointing & all building work

considered.

Free Estimates
Call Nick
01708 742419
07843 657922

------1

[ Moblle
Timing
I Belts

Is Your
I Timing Belt
Due For
Renewal?
Belt failure will result in expensive I
engine damage
I Belts fitted from £99.00 I
Belt Kits Fitted from £140

® Quality - All OE quality parts used I

® Experience - 30+ years in Motor trade
I over 6,500 successful belt & kit

installations

® Accuracy - using the correct locking

tools gets it right first fime, every time I

For friendly, helpful advice, or a fixed
quote call I

Tel: 07740 192608

Supplied, fitted and guaranteed at I
your home or your workplace “Fet"

PLASTERING/RENDERING

Plasterboarding & Coving
Re-skims, Ceilings & Walls
Monocouche colour renders
EWI City & Guilds
35 yrs experience
No job too small, free estimates
Quality Call Trowel FX

07956 983 343
01708 745 935

www.trowelfx.co.uk

[Carpentry ] Gardening

ALL
CARPENTRY

www.allcarpentry.co.uk
Staircases, Laminate
Flooring, Skirting, Dado
Rails, Kitchens,
Wardrobes.
Doors fitted from £25
Guild Qualified
30 years Experience
Call Steven
01708 525682

Mob 07950 384595

Local established family
run business operating for
over 17 years

Turfing « Fencing « Driveways

Block Paving Decking « Patio Design
Garden Maintenance Makeover
Landscaping « Natural Stone  Walls
Sheds & Garage « Bases

Highly Skilled team offers
decades of experience

Free estimates
Office: 01708 701 337

Mobile: 07946 619438

FIRST CLASS
LANDSCAPING

RELIABLE, CLEAN & PROFESSIONAL
No JoB Too SmALL!

Landscaping, Driveways,
Patios, Decking, Turfing,
Astro Turf, Fencing, Patios,
Walls, All types of Paving
& Block Paving

FREE ESTIMATES!
Call Andy on:
07957 053 888
01708 60 60 50

firstclasshandymanromford.co.uk

<OUR 044

RESIN BOUND
DRIVEWAYS,
NATURAL STONE,
NO WEEDS,

NO MESS!!
PAVING &
LANDSCAPING,
TURFING, FENCING,
PATIOS,
WALLS, PATHS,
DECKING
5 YEAR GUARANTEE
FULLY INSURED
WITH PUBLIC
LIABILITY

01708 731355
07949 007183

www.fouroakslandscaping.co.uk

DRIVEWAYS,

WANTED
GOOD
HOMES
FOR
RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS
Ring Pat
on

01708
551689

Email: Pat@greyhoundhomer.co.uk
Web: www.greyhoundhomer.co.uk

(Charity 269668
5C044047)

Free Estimates
No Call Out Charge

Any job, Any time

01708 557 746
07958 499 140

Removals

MR BEE
REMOVALS

From £20 per hour
Reliable man with vans
for removals. Single
items to houses, flats,
offices and clearance.
Anytime, anywhere.
(Separate van for
rubbish clearance.)
Fully insured.

020 3302 2275
07773 673 535

info@mrbeeremovals.com
www.mrbeeremovals.com

HANDYMAN
No job too small
Kitchen Flmng Plumbmg Small
Electrical Jobs, F
Painting, Decorati
Maintenance, Sh
re-felted.

Call Paul: 01708 478 766
07881 592 563

GENERAL GARDEN
MAINTENANCE

Call Heather: 07772 239789

Gardening

WWW.

RAINHAM SHEDS

,, 44mm Log cabins now on displa
r £320

MANY MORE SIZES MADE TO ORDER. ALL PRICES INCLUDE VAT.

Find us on the London-bound A1306 New Road
Some sheds in stock, available for collection.

*ESTABLISHED 25 YEARS MANUFACTURING GARDEN SHEDS
New Road, Rainham, A1306 ® 01708 557 819

Cliff Faithfull

ol Heating and Electrical Engineer

e Delivered and assembled free. Open 7 days a week.
Some sheds available for quick delivery Boil |
oxd I;IO DEPOSIT REQUIREgZ" 4.00 oller rep a(zjement,
X pent or apex : servicing and repair
7x5 pent or apex £420.00 )
Bxe pent or apex £464.00 (inc Servowarm systems)
1oxe Bont or abex 285398 Gas & Electric oven and hobs fitted

Immersion heaters
Landlord Certificates
All electrical work undertaken

Tel: 01708 741 625

LINCOLN SKIPS
2,4,6,8,10, 12yd
Skips.
Competitive Prices
RELIABLE SERVICE
call

01708 555 444

Rubbish
Clearance

RUBBISH
CLEARANCE

Driver loads,
7 day service,
established 30 years,

Tel 0208 500 8159
or 07956 360753

Personal
Services

BT s et siag, Call S5arded
rec8ive fres promotional 1assages. 18+
PO355 NN2 7YN. Halp 08445714427

Mob: 07788 587 660

ABC

SKIP HIRE
2,3,4,6,
8, 12 yds

Skips

PLUMBING & HEATING

From a Tap Washer to a Full Installation
Boiler Servicing from £35. For all your Boiler Breakdown
and Heating faults. Senior Citizen Discount

Same Day 24 Hour Emergency Services Available
Service Phones answered 24/7 = FREE ESTIMATES
30 years Experience
01708 474 940
0800 955 4940 01708 523 079

ersonal Services

PAMPERS
% SAUNA & *
MASSAGE
% 10am-8pm k|
Weekdays
10am-6pm
Sat & Sun
BRENTWOOD AREA
01277

811 056
OFF A127, A13 & M25
% RECRUTING Now!! K|

* Kk k k %k

01702 557 444
07702 388 028

Visit our website
Please call for details

* *|

%E)@IRLSX visiting essex escorts

42
17025554551 07774 6

épm till 6am STAFF REQUIRED

Follow us on Twitter

15

()/ () 2 556500) or ()7
RECRUITING NOW  PLEASE CALL FOR WEBSITE DETAILS

7()2 3S58()7() 7pm till 7am



Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Map of the area

Page 15



The Harrow
(PH)

Harrow Service Station

nlpg

o g

NATIONAL
STREET

Licensed Partner

GAZETTEER

Scale: 1:1250
Date: 14 September 2017
Size: A4

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road,Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017

Ordnance Survey 100024327




¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of Application

Page 17



Havering For help contact
inq Application to vary a premises licence licensing@havering.gov.uk
i Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01708 432777

»¢ Haver

cANmAS (YA

* required information

Section 10f17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference HORNCHURCH SECTORSURE You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |SECTORSURE I

* Family name |LIMITED I

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
C  Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (¢ Yes  No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 02546195
_ If the applicant’s business is registered, use
Business name SECTORSURE LIMITED its registered name.
VAT number [ 564211561 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business LIMITED COMPANY

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number orname ~ [ESTATE MANAGEMENT |

Street |GREENHILLS ESTATE, TILFORD ROAD |

District l J

City or town [TiLFORD \
|

County or administrative area [SURREY

Postcode

lcu10 20z |

Country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Details

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

* First name ICHRIS |
* Family name IMITCHENER |
* E-mail |
Main telephone number [

Other telephone number E

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

@ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered " Yes ¢ No

outside the UK?

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Business name LICENSING SOLUTIONS
VAT number = 566 4798 82
Legal status Sole Trader

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

OWNER

Your position in the business

Home country |United Kingdom

Agent Business Address

County or administrative area E

Building number or name L
Street E
District E
City or town E

Postcode [

Country L

J UL

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 20f 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 006208

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

{¢ Address " OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name

|HARROW SERVICE STATION

Street 132 HORNCHURCH ROAD
District |
City or town |HORNCHURCH

County or administrative area |ESSEX

S I S ) S N Iy

Postcode |RM11 1DR

Country |United Kingdom

||

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |30,250

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as ¢ Yes  No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes q No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to I:l
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

ENVISAGED TO THE DEPOSITED PLAN

CONVENIENCE STORE LOCATED ON A FORECOURT ALREADY ENJOYING ALCOHOL 08.00 TO 23.00 EVERYDAY, LNR 23.00 TO
05.00 EVERY DAY AND 24 HOUR OPENING - EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL, NO CHANGES ARE

Section 4of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

Page 21




Continued from previous page...  Yes

(¢ No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(_7 Yes (¢ No

Section 100f 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 12 0f 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

{¢ Yes ¢ No

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MDY Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start l:' End I:l to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start End

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY
Start end

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

¢ Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

" Onthe premises

D)
O
=)
~+
o
G
o
I
3
wi
[0
w

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 140f 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 0f 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

PR Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
- — ca ] heweore sy P
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I: End |:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |: End I:]
FRIDAY
Start End
sat [ ] emd [ ]

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

ALCOHOL HOURS CONDITIONS AND ADJUST CHALLENGE 21 TO CHALLENGE 25

| have enclosed the premises licence

[] Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

MANDATORY AND OTHER CONDITIONS TO REMAIN INCLUDING ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV SYSTEM WITH RECORDING
FACILITIES, TRAINED STAFF WITH RECORDED ONGOING ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME, CHANGE TO CHALLENGE 25 AND
PROOF OF AGE INITIATIVE EMBRACED, INSTORE CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM WITH REFUSALS BOOK AND
INCIDENT LOG, ACCESS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CASHIER BETWEEN 23.00 AND 05.30

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITY, TRAINED STAFF, CHALLENGE 25, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND
INCIDENT LOG

¢) Public safety

STAFF TRAINED IN FIRE SAFETY PROCEDURES AND THE USE OF FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STAFF TRAINED TO DEAL WITH SITUATIONS, USEABLE WASTE BINS PROVIDED ON THE FORECOURT

e) The protection of children from harm

FULL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME IN USE, ONGOING RECORDED ALCOHOL TRAINING WITH REFRESHER TRAINING TO BE

CARRIED OUT EVERY 6 MONTHS, CHALLENGE 25 TRADING INITIATIVE EMBRACED, CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM
AND REFUSALS BOOK

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 - £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 - £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 - £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over - £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over - £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 - £1,000.00

Paae 26
Fage <o




Continued from previous page...
Capacity 10000 -14999 - £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 - £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 - £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39999 - £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 - £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 - £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 - £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 - £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 - £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over - £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

« I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |CHRIS MITCHENER |
* Capacity [DULY AUTHORISED AGENT B
* Date 16|/ |08/ ] 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
1 Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to httpsy//www.qov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havering/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 27



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |HORNCHURCH SECTORSURE

Fee paid |

Payment provider reference r

ELMS Payment Reference |

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Date and time submitted

I O O O I

|
|
Payment authorisation date |
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

N
W
(£
W
o)
N
lco
o
i
o
.
-
N
N
-
)
|—l
~
i
U1
A
o

< Previous 1 17 Next >

Page 28




Page 29



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Party

Page 30



Mr C. Edwards
11 Harrow Drive
Hornchurch
Essex RM11 INS
i = =%

25th August 2017
Environment
London Borough of Havering
Town Hall,Main Road
Romford, Essex RM1 3BD
Ref LIV/019365

Premises Licence Application
Harrow Service Station, 132 Hornchurch Road, RM11 1DR.

Dear Sirs,
I am writing to register my objection to the application for a Premises
License under S.17 from the Harrow Service Station, 132 Homchurch Road.

The basis for this objection is that granting a 24 hour license would not promote
the licensing objectives, particulary the prevention of crime/disorder and
antisocial

behaviour/public nuisance.

I would like to raise the following concerns by way of formal objection-

1). The Harrow Pub is immediately next door to
the Harrow Service Station and my concern is
that after leaving the pub at closing time,
people are able to increase their alcohol levels
and re-enter the pub gardens by stepping over
the low picket fence thus causing disorder and
public nuisance. Note that the pub closing
times are 11.30pm Mon-Thur and Sunday,
and 12.00 midnight Fri and Sat.

2). A concern that people would be drawn to our
residential area because of the attraction of
the 24 hour sale of alcohol not available
anywhere else in the immediate area therefore
increasing the likelihood of public nuisance,
public disorder,crime and also non-reportable
crime such as noise, litter etc.

Thank you for taking the time to seriously consider these objections and look
forward to a positive decision for the best interests of our neighbourhood.

Yourj fa.i?lftl]l_\,f,
AL
Colin Edwards

—

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HARROW SERVICE STATION
	Front LO report
	LO Rpt -PJJ06891
	Harrow Svs Stn licence copy
	Advert
	Front Map
	Vicinity
	Front Application
	Website appn
	Front Interested Party
	Rep Edwards


